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Question: 
   In reference to 3.1.4 Delivery, are these specified delivery-within 
   timeframes associated with start of or completion of the engine/vehicle 
   tests requested?  This is somewhat difficult to quantify based on a 
   number of variables specific to engine/vehicle setup timeframes and 
   complexity as well as startup and running issues that may be 
   encountered.  Please provide context for what the 'delivery within ___ 
   calendar days'means. 
 
Answer: 
 We understand that it may be difficult to quantify a delivery timeframe for specific streams. However, 
reasonable time limits must be set. The actual timeframe can be agreed upon at the moment of the call-
up when the specific information on the test specimen is known. If the Contractor is unable to meet the 
delivery timeframe after a call-up is received, the Technical Authority and Procurement Authority must 
be notified immediately. 
 
3.1.4 Delivery - clarification 
 “Delivery within ___ calendar days” means delivery of the test report after reception of the specimen at 
the Offeror’s facility. 
 
 
Question: 
   Referencing section 5.2.3.1 General Environmental Criteria Certification 
   "The Offeror must select and complete one of the following two 
   certification statements. (a) The Offeror certifies that the Offeror is 
   registered or meets ISO 14001." If we do NOT meet ISO 14001, is an offer 
   from us to provide the solicited test services not accepted? 
 
Answer:  
The offer will be accepted if the Offeror meets the other certification statement under section 5.3.2.1 
General Environmental Criteria Certification (b) the Offeror certifies that the Offeror meets and will 
continue to meet throughout the duration of the SO, a minimum of four (4) out of six (6) criteria 
identified in the table below (table in RFSO document). 
 
 
Question: 
   Under the various workstreams as it relates to testing in accordance 
   with certification emissions standards:  It's stated a specific amount 
   of years of cert testing, within the last 5 or so, are required.  Is it 
   acceptable to have been testing to these standards in recent years, but 
   not submitting certification data to the representative agencies as an 
   offered service?  Our new powertrain/vehicle emissions lab opened late 
   2016 and we've been providing certification emissions specific data to 
   the regulatory authorities over the course of the last year.  Is this 
   acceptable and will our offer be entertained?  We have correlation data 
   from other labs that we can provide for our equipment as well.  We also 
   have a great deal of experience from our former test facility in Novi, 
   Michigan, having performed certification work there.  Most notably, 
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   vehicle IUVP certification work.  We have moved the chassis dyno over 
   from that facility for use with our vehicle cert lab at the new facility 
   and have legacy data from a golden car that is currently used to 
   correlate. 
 
Answer:  
There are 2 different Mandatory Technical Evaluation Criteria related to this experience. In one 
criterion, the Offeror must demonstrate that they have a minimum of 3 years of experience within the 
last 5 years in measuring emissions with the provisions in the CFR. There is no mention of compliance or 
certification testing associated with this criterion. The other criterion, which does refer to compliance or 
certification testing, states that the Offeror must demonstrate that the results of the testing have been 
used within the last 5 years to demonstrate compliance or for certification. In this second criterion, 
there is no mention of a minimum number of years. 
It would also be acceptable to demonstrate this experience through work done at different labs 
operated by the same company. 
 
 
Question: 
   For pricing the various engine testing workstreams, how are the 
   variables associated with engine setup complexity, running issues 
   accounted for in the pricing schedule provided?  Each setup is unique 
   manufacturer to manufacturer.  ECU access may require outside support 
   from the OE field office.  Troubleshooting to ensure the engine is 
   running properly, often called the 'shakedown period' is not necessarily 
   quantifiable with an upfront cost.  How are these addressed via 
   non-fixed costs?  Can we include a fixed daily rate for the test cell 
   with an estimated window to accomplish a setup? 
 
Answer: 
 Costs associated with setup should all be included in the “Pricing for Test Specimen Set-up”. If there are 
any issues during the set-up of a specific specimen, the Technical Authority must be notified 
immediately. Additional costs above what was specified for “Set-up” could be calculated using the 
pricing listed in the table for the “Standby Period”. 
 
 
Question: 
   On vehicle-related testing workstreams, is PWGSC responsible for 
   procurement and logistics of all vehicles to and from the test facility? 
 
Answer:  
Section 6.9 Shipping Instructions outlines the shipping terms as follows: Delivery will be FCA Free Carrier 
at the Contractor’s Facility, (…) onward shipment from the delivery point to the consignee will be 
Canada’s responsibility. In other words, ECCC (the Client) is responsible for the procurement and 
logistics of the transportation of test specimens to and from the Contractor’s test facility. 
 
 


